



Treasury Chambers, Parliament Street, SW1P 3AG

Rosalind Cole
Private Secretary
to the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster
Department of Trade and Industry
1 - 19 Victoria Street
London
SW1H 0ET

28 July 1988

Dear Rosalind,

SPACE

The Chief Secretary has seen the Draft Memorandum to the House of Lords Select Committee enclosed with your letter to Paul Gray of 21 July. He notes the reference in paragraph 18 to the increased level of spending on space and has asked me to stress that this is, of course, without prejudice to the forthcoming PES discussions on the DTI space bid. Subject to that point he has no comments but is content, as MOD have requested, for the second sentence of paragraph 26 dealing with the Meteorological Office to be deleted.

I am sending copies of this letter to the Private Secretaries to members of E(ST) as well as to Trevor Woolley and John Fairclough.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Jill Rutter".

JILL RUTTER
Private Secretary

AEROSPACE: space Policy
M 3

